
Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

Fwd: BOE Meeting

1 message

Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com> Mon, Dec 12, 2022 at 8:56 AM
To: Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

FYI


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kevin McDonald <kmcdonald@panaschools.com>

Date: Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 4:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: BOE Meeting

To: Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Angela Chase <achase@panaschools.com>

Date: Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 4:49 PM

Subject: Re: BOE Meeting

To: Kevin McDonald <kmcdonald@panaschools.com>

CC: Tony Hicks <thicks@panaschools.com>


Yup, that would have been for John Berns for All state.  And yes, there will need to be approval for this year for both John Berns and Emma Stephens.  We
will be leaving Wednesday January 25, staying three nights, with the concerts on Saturday January 28.  The students will be transported to Peoria via school
van and then come home with parents.  We are staying at a hotel in East Peoria with the Taylorville contingent.

Let me know if here is any more information you will need.

Thank you,
 Angi

On Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 4:04 PM Kevin McDonald <kmcdonald@panaschools.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,


Last year at the Dec BOE meeting the board approved an overnight trip for the music dept.  I cannot remember what that overnight trip was?  Do we need
to have something approved this month?


Please let me know.


Thanks,




-- 

Kevin McDonald
Pana High School Principal
217-562-6600
kmcdonald@panaschools.com



BE A PART OF THE PRIDE!
Working in partnership, PCUSD #8, students, parents and community members will each do his or her part to ensure learning and success.

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

Mr. Jason Bauer
Superintendent - Pana CUSD #8
14 E. Main Street
Pana, IL 62557
Phone:  (217) 562-1500
Fax:  (217) 562-1501
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